Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Status: Active

Issued: 6/11/2014
Effective: 6/11/2014

Date: 08/30/2017 Instrument Serial Number: 100698

Instrument Location: Kenai PD (Wildwood Pretrial)

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O'Bryant, SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

On 03/20/2017 at 4:35PM Ryan Grimm (KPD) emailed SCDL saying the instrument was having trouble getting the keyboard to connect.

On 03/20/2017 at 11:02PM an AST officer successful completed a subject test on the same instrument. SCDL responded to Officer Grimm
on 03/22/2017 with directions on how to reset the USB connection. On 03/24/2017 Officer Grimm utilized these instructions and confirmed
the USB components (printer and keyboard) were connected and functional.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time; 03/20/2017 @ 11:02PM (based on the fact that a test was performed)

Out of Service Date/Time: 03/20/2017 @ 4:35PM (based on email time stamp from Officer Ryan Grimm)

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bzant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:44 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: FW: Kenai Datamaster

From: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:26 PM

To: rgrimm@kenai.ak.us

Cc: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: RE: Kenai Datamaster

Good afternoon,
Please try the following to get your keyboard/printer responding again:

1. Unplug the printer cable and keyboard cable from the DMT, turn off the DMT, wait a few seconds, turn on the
DMT.

After the DMT starts up, plug in the printer.

If a message pops up, click the X not the OK

Plug in the keyboard

Let us know if this resolves the issue or not.

VoA W

I will send you the subject test you mentioned in a separate email. This email will be encrypted because it will contains
case sensitive information.

How many mouthpieces do you need to last approximately a year? | will forward your request to DPS Supply who will
send them to you.

Thank you

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:13 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS)
Subject: FW: Kenai Datamaster

From: Ryan Grimm [rgrimm@kenai.city]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:35 PM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Subject: Kenai Datamaster

Hello,

The DMT at Wildwood Pretrial in Kenai is out of commission. The DMT keyboard quit working in the middle of a test the
other night. I tried rebooting it and also switched keyboards, to no avail. Any recommendations? Also, Officer Sarah
Herrin needs her test strip from the test she was running, it should be the last one. The DMT also stopped recognizing
the printer as well and would not print. One last thing, we are running low on mouthpieces. Thanks
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O’'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

- —
From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsared)
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 6:38 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S {DPS)
Subject: FW: Subject Test Print Out

From: Sarah Herrin [sherrin@kenai.city]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:50 AM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology {(DPS sponsored)
Subject: Subject Test Print Out

Goad Morning,

My name is Ofc. Sarah Herrin with The Kenai Police Departiment. The Datamaster we frequently use at Wildwood
Pretriat Facility (100698} is currently out of service. | am needing a copy of two separate breath test results for a subject |
arrested for DUI. [ am unable to access the reports due to the instrument being out of service. | was curious if you are
able to access the information so | can add the test results to my report.

The subjects name is TONY JOULE. The offense occurred on 3/13/17 and | set up the instrument at approximately 2331
haurs. The subject sample should read “incomplete”. | then set up the instrument a second time for the subject in
which resulted in another incomplete.

If I could get a copy of both test results it would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for all that you do,

Officer Sarah Herrin
Kenai Police Department
107 South Willow Street
Kenai, Alaska 99611

{w) 907-283-7879

(f) 967-283-2267



